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December 14, 2011 
 
Mr. Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502-6557 
 
RE: Conditional Work Plan Approval for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000384 and 

GeoTracker Global ID T0600100983, Peralta College District, 501 5th Avenue, 
Oakland, California 94606 

 ACC Project No. 6054-019-00 
 
Dear Mr. Wickham: 
 
This letter is intended to inform you that ACC Environmental Consultants, Inc. (ACC) has been 
working with Peralta College District (Peralta) to move forward with the Scope of Work out lined 
in the June 25, 2011 Soil and Groundwater Characterization Work Plan. However, Peralta is still 
in the process of finding the funding to move forward with the scope of work. Peralta anticipates 
moving forward with the Scope of Work in 2012 and is requesting a 6-month extension to the 
December 16, 2011 deadline.  
 
Please feel free to contact me at 510-638-8400 at extension 110 or at jsiudyla@accenv.com if you 
need any additional information or if the 6-month extension is unacceptable.  
 
Sincerely,         

     
Julia Siudyla   

 Staff Geologist        
     


